
AGENDA 

Novato Streetscape Committee Meeting 

Monday, September 10, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 

922 Machin Avenue-Womack Room, 2nd floor 
     

7 – 7:10 pm Social time                

I. ROLL CALL   7:10 pm or before 

 

II. APPROVE MINUTES OF August 13, 2018 

                  10 minutes total for Minutes & Agenda approval 

     

III. APPROVE AGENDA FOR September 10, 2018 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

IV. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS COMMITTEE   7:20 – 7:25 pm 

  

V. STAFF CONCERNS     7:50 – 8:00 pm 

 

VI. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME     8:00 – 8:15 pm 

 

VII. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS      8:15 – 8:40 pm 

A. Clean & Green Day – Ed 

B. Signs - Ed 

C. Business/Landscape Recognition  

D. Island/Site Adoption  -  Review of Island Conditions 

E. Public Outreach – Charlotte 

F. Strategic Planning – Marcia and Ginny  

G. Financial – Ed  

H. Team Up To Clean Up – Marcia and Ginny 

 

 

VIII.  OLD BUSINESS        8:40 – 8:55 pm 
A. Previous Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations 

 Oliver Automotive, 7417 Redwood Blvd., Novato, 94945 

                             

IX. NEW BUSINESS        8:40 – 8:55 pm 
A. Nominations for Business/Landscape Recognition 

 

 
Any Committee member that cannot attend the next meeting, please notify the City of Novato 

Maintenance Division at 899-8280 one week in advance, so we may ensure a quorum. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
922 Machin Avenue 
Novato, CA 94945 
415/899-8900 
FAX 415/899-8213 
www.novato.org 
 
Mayor 
   Josh Fryday 
Mayor Pro Tem 
   Pam Drew 
Councilmembers 
   Denise Athas 
   Pat Eklund 
   Eric Lucan 
 
City Manager 
   Regan M. Candelario 
 



 

 

Novato Streetscape Committee MINUTES 
August 13, 2018             

City of Novato - City Hall 

922 Machin Avenue, Novato, CA  94945                                                

    

I.                   

Members: 

 

Marcia Basalla- Chair 

Ginny Hanna -Vice-Chair 

Jennifer Janeczko 

Jessica Power 

Charlotte Urban 

Ed Schulze  

 

Members 

Absent: 

 

 

 

 

Staff: 

 

Clive Shigoli 

Veronica Brierley  

 

 

 

Guests: 

II.    APPROVE MINUTES OF July 9, 2018  

Approved 6-0-0-0 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 0-Absent) 

 

III.    APPROVE AGENDA FOR August 13, 2018 
Approved 6-0-0-0 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 0-Absent)   

    

IV. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE 

Pat Eklund  

 Pat Eklund commented to the committee as to what a great job they are doing. 

 

V.    STAFF CONCERN 

 Shigoli stated that the Parks/Islands Division are in the process of hiring more 

replacements for the current vacancies.   

  

VI.    COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME 

 Urban stated that she made a correction to the Business Streetscape Landscape 

Recognition sheet and added one more (O’Reilly’s Auto Parts). 

 Stompe’s retirement with the Novato Streetscape has come to an end and she 

thanked the committee.   

 Schulze stated that the Novato Streetscape will be having a potluck before the 

Streetscape meeting to honor Susan Stompe in her retirement.  The Novato 

Streetscape Committee wished her well. 

 Stompe stated that she will continue to be involved with events like Clean & 

Green Day and becoming a Tree City. 

 Stompe did some weed work in the San Marin medians in the west end and let 

Shigoli know that she left the bag of debris to be picked up by the Public Works 

Dept. 

 Stompe stated that there is a dispute as to who is responsible to take care of the 

north side of Rowland Way to the next intersection.  Stompe stated that between 

the driveway into the gas station into the entrance of the fast food restaurant have 

high weeds. 

 

VII. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS    

            

Clean & Green Day 

 Schulze motioned the date of April 20, 2019.    (All Agreed). 

 Schulze stated that we don’t use the gazebo and he tries to schedule that the 

scouts go in the boat the weekend after. 

 Stompe stated that the latest Park & Recreation book came out and we usually 

have an ad in it but we did not get it in time.  The cutoff date is usually 

September.  Stompe will send an email to Kevin Conklin to ask who is managing 

the guide to be included next year. 



 
 

 

 

                    _________________________________________________________________            

                                   MONTHLY ADOPT-AN-ISLAND________________ 

 

Adopt-An-Island 

Information 

Applications 

Sent out 

Applications 

Returned 

Applications 

Approved 

Median’s 

Adopted 

May 2018 0 0 0 0 

June 2018 0 0 0 0 

July 2018 0 0 0 0 

 

 Signs  

 Schulze stated that he put up the sign for Sunset Pkwy and Cambridge (Larry 

Paulger’s).  Schulze asked Shigoli how many signs were ready to go, and would like 

4 ready to go for future island adoptees. 

 Shigoli stated that the median on Sunset Pkwy & S. Novato Blvd is available. 

 Schulze asked Shigoli about the island on Ignacio Blvd, where the sign is gone.  

Shigoli stated that she is maintaining the pocket parks but not the island.  Shigoli 

stated that the Public Works Department has been maintaining it.   

  

 

 Business Landscape Recognition 

 Stompe stated that we need to develop a criteria for attractiveness and upkeep 

maintenance. 

 *  See page 4 for the Business Landscape Recognition Criteria. 

 

 Island/Site Adoption  

 Basalla discussed which islands were not in good condition and that we will contact 

the person first to ask what their intentions are with the island.  

 Hannah asked the committee to report back next month after monitoring the islands 

that were assigned to them.  The committee was asked to call first, then to send a 

letter. 

 Shigoli stated there was a question regarding spraying the adopted islands.  The 

committee discussed that the island adoptees need to be aware that we are not using 

Round Up. 

 

              Public Outreach  

 Stompe stated she spoke with Pam Pasley back in April or May from Novato 

CommunityTV regarding getting together to finish the Novato Streetscape video.  

Stompe suggested to Pam that instead of doing a before and after video that we can 

take a couple of nice landscape pictures of islands.  Marcus had done a voice over 

on the “before and after” video of the islands, but he is gone now, so if there are any 

changes, it will have to be done again. 

 Basalla asked a Janeczko, a Streetscape committee member regarding public 

outreach with the schools and the trash situation.  Basalla suggested that the schools 

could help out with the Team Up to Clean Up program, or suggest having a “Green 

Club” in the school.  

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

Strategic Planning 

 Basalla stated that we are moving in the direction that Russ Thompson had spoken 

about in developing a criteria for the islands. 

Financial 

 Schulze asked Basalla if there were things to purchase.    

 Basalla stated that she needs to call Centric Signs about the A-Frame signs for Team 

Up To Clean Up.   

 Schulze stated that Clean & Green Day supplies are the only thing coming up to 

make purchases, such as making up yard signs, three banners, and the long signs. 

 Schulze stated that the grabbers and the vest are the major expense, and we need to 

get a better control of those on Clean & Green Day to get them back. 

 Hanna suggested that on the next Clean & Green Day, we need to be clear to the 

volunteers that the supplies need to returned. 

 

Team Up To Clean Up 

 Hannah asked Shigoli where they could do the next “Team Up To Clean Up”area.   

 Shigoli stated Leafwood and the ditch in front of Able Tire & Brake would be a good 

start. 

 Basalla stated that Joni DeGabriel had a script with two good pictures of the Team 

Up To Clean Up for the public.  Basalla sent them to Maggie at the City of Novato 

to ask if she could put it in the city newsletter or facebook to get the word out to the 

community. 

 Basalla stated that someone named Marie recommended to write something for the 

newspaper regarding Team Up To Clean Up.  

 

  VIII.         OLD BUSINESS 

 Previous Business Landscape Recognition Nominations: 

A. Big O’ Tires, 7427 Redwood Blvd., Novato, CA. 94945 

Approved 6-0-0-0 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 0-Absent) 

 

B. 1805 Grant Avenue, CA. 94947 

Approved 6-0-0-0 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 0-Absent) 

 

 

  IX.          NEW BUSINESS 

 

A) Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations  

 Oliver Automotive, 7417 Redwood Blvd, Novato, CA. 94945 

 

               

            X.             ADJOURNMENT    Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm       

 

Next Meeting: September 10, 2018 at 7:00 pm 

  



 
 


